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January 5, 2016

Mr. Robin Scott

Chief Executive Officer
McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Revised Munitions and Explosives of Concern
Remediation After Action Report Munitions Response Site 7 (MRS-7) McClellan,
Anniston, Alabama,; dated June 2015
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility .D. No. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Scott:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department)
has completed its review of the McClellan Development Authority’s Revised Munitions
and Explosives of Concern Remediation After Action Report Munitions Response Site 7.
The revised document clarifies that different millivolt thresholds were used for target
selection and reacquisition. The Department concurs with the subject document.

For any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Julie Ange of the
Remediation Engineering Section at 334-270-5646 or via email at
jange(@adem.state.al.us.

o

Stephen A. Cobb, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

Sincerely,

SAC/JILA/ATM/akr
cc: Ms. Lisa Holstein/ETMC Mr. Richard Satkin/Matrix
Mrs. Brandi Little/ADEM Mrs. Ashley Mastin/ADEM
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